
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Robin Kathleen Lyons Advisory Committee Application - Planning
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:34:30 AM

Name: Robin Kathleen Lyons

Home Address: 96 Hamamelis

Mailing Address: 96 Hamamelis

Home Phone: 919 545 0788

Cell Phone: 9175660761

Email Address: robinlyons@aol.com

What District do you reside in? District 2

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? Yes

If yes, which ones? Redbud Landowners Association: (1) Redbud Documents Advisory
Committee (RDAC) tasked to review pertinent LOA and legal documents. (2) Redbud Dam
Committee, of which I am the chair, overseeing dam maintenance, as well as submission of
the LOA Emergency Action Plan (EAP) to the Department of Environmental Quality -
Division of Energy Mineral and Land Resources (DEQ/DEMLR). 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board_for_District_5_M

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I applied for the Planning Board in 2022, this
statement is similar to the one submitted previously. We have lived in NC and Chatham
County for 15 years, through the years I've become more aware of the importance of land use
planning, in particular protecting our natural resources, and responsible industrial and
economic growth. Finding a balance between protecting our rural communities, watersheds
and also supporting increased job opportunities for the people of Chatham, is essential for our
future. I am concerned, as are many, that new developments are held to high standards. In
2020 I retired from my career of 43 years as an American Airlines Flight Attendant, so I have
time to give. Although I do not have an extensive formal education, I am a well self-taught
person, the daughter of an attorney and teacher, and have a knack for comprehending legal
documents. I am an avid reader and an excellent researcher. Also, I am a hard worker, and do
not volunteer lightly or frivolously. 

Education/Experience: San Antonio Winston Churchill High School. San Antonio Community
College for 2 years. Flight Attendant for 43 years. Worked as a Graphic Artist part time in
Manhattan NY for many years and taught ceramic pottery classes for 10 years. In NC,
attended Botany and Botanical classes at UNC. I served as Board Secretary for 2 years for our
Manhattan Co-op. Served 4 years on the Redbud Landowners Association Board, 2 years as
Secretary, and one as Board President. 
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Name of Employer: American Airlines (Retired)

Address of Employer: Dallas Fort Worth Texas

Position: Flight Attendant (Retired) 

Work Phone: N/A

Civic Involvement: I am currently serving on two committees in our Landowners Association,
(Documents Committee & Dam Committee). I am a member and sustainer of Chatham County
Democratic Party, I am a sustainer for the food pantry CORA and work shifts at CORA
usually once a week too as a shopping assistant. I am a member and contributor to the NN
Botanical Gardens. 

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1956

Attachments:


